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From: Meredith, Julie

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 9:18 AM

To: Paananen, Ron; 'milles@wsdot.wa.gov.'

Cc: Catron, Heather (Consultant); Kyle, Larry (Consultant)
Subject: Fw: Include Jerry Lenzi email

| assume you'll guide us in what meetings you'd want Jerry to participate in. Jerry probably doesn't have time to
invest in all our meetings

From: Miller, Susan

To: Meredith, Julie; Kyle, Larry (Consultant); Catron, Heather (Consultant)
Sent: Wed Feb 18 09:13:40 2009

Subject: Include Jerry Lenzi email

From: McLemore, Susanne

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 9:11 AM

To: Arany, Sally (Consultant); Larsen, Chad; Miller, Susan
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Construction Strategy Workshop

Hi, all. Please include Jerry Lenzi in all AWV & 520 meeting invitations relative to the "rubber
hitting the road" (moving toward construction).

Thanks, and have a great morning!

Susie )

From: Arany, Sally (Consultant)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:29 PM

To:  McLemore, Susanne

Subject: Bored Tunnel Construction Strategy Workshop

When: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 8:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 23rd Floor Training Rooms - AWV Office 999 Third Ave., 23rd Floor

The intent of this Alaskan Way Viaduct replacement workshop is to assess all relevant contracting
and packaging strategies against key criteria and considerations, consider the pros and cons of
different approaches, and narrow the range of alternatives for further consideration. The goal is to
develop a well documented contract packaging recommendation to agency executives, which upon
acceptance would ultimately form the basis for our tunnel implementation plan.
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A draft agenda outline is attached, with a more detailed agenda to follow. Please consider this
invitation an initial placeholder, as final decisions have yet to be made as to who will be the core
team present for the entire workshop vs those who will only be required for specific days or agenda
items. The detailed agenda to follow will also reflect the final decisions on independent experts. It
is hoped that Dave Dye, Craig Stone and/or Ron Paananen will be present at the beginning for the
introduction and at the end for the summary as their schedules permit.

<< File: AWV Office Directions.pdf >> << File: AWV Tunnel Contracting workshop agenda (JJR 17 Feb 09).doc
>>
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